Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 29 July 2019

Present: Councillor Ludford – in the Chair

Councillors: T Judge and Stone

LACHP/19/120. Application for Premises Licence Variation - Behind Closed Doors, 93-95 Oldham Street, Manchester, M4 1LW

The Committee considered all the representations as part of the hearing. In reaching its decision the Committee also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the Licensing Objectives.

The Committee considered the content of the application and the representation as well as the oral representations of the applicant, the relevant case law, guidance and the Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy. The Committee was satisfied that the applicant is a responsible operator and the premises has recently been operating the hours sought under a number of TENs without undermining the Licensing Objectives. The Committee was therefore satisfied that the operation of the premises for the hours applied for subject to the existing conditions on the licence should not undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Decision:

To grant the Premises Licence Variation application for Behind Closed Doors, 93-95 Oldham Street, Manchester, M4 1LW.

LACHP/19/121. Application for Premises Licence Variation - Abakus 295 Palatine Road, Manchester, M22 4HH

The Committee considered all the representations as part of the hearing. In reaching its decision the Committee also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the Licensing Objectives.

The Committee considered the content of the application and the agreement that had been reached and was satisfied that a licence granted under these terms should not undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Decision:

To grant the Premises Licence Variation application for Abakus, 295 Palatine Road, Manchester, M22 4HH, subject to the agreement with Licensing Out of hours.

LACHP/19/122. Temporary Event Notice - No1 Canal Street. 1 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3HE

The Committee considered all representations at the hearing. The Committee also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the Licensing Objectives.

The Committee considered the content of the Temporary Event Notice and the objections received. The Committee was satisfied that the applicant was a responsible operator and had planned the event and put in place sufficient measures to address any problems which may arise. The Committee was therefore satisfied that the Licensing Objectives would not be undermined by the event.

Decision:

Not to issue a counter notice in respect of the Temporary Event Notice for No1 Canal Street, 1 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3HE.

LACHP/19/123. Temporary Event Notice - Eagle Bar, 15 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3HZ

The Committee was informed that the Temporary Event Notice in respect of Eagle Bar, 15 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3HZ had been withdrawn.

LACHP/19/124. Temporary Event Notice - Land by On Bar, 46 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3WD

The Committee considered a request from the applicant of the Temporary Event Notice to defer the consideration to a later date.

Decision

To defer consideration of the Temporary Event Notice in respect of Land by On Bar, 46 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3WD to the next available meeting.